

To: Members of Cottenham Parish Council **Community and Leisure Facilities Committee**
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting held in the Village Hall
on Tuesday 20th September 2016 at 7.30pm

AGENDA

The Public and Press are invited to attend

16L/134. Chairman's Introduction and Apologies

16L/135. Public participation – Standing Orders to be suspended

Public question time is dealt with prior to the start of the meeting and doesn't form part of the formal business of the Council. Time is limited to 30 minutes and each member of the public is entitled to speak once only in respect of business itemised on the agenda and shall not speak for more than 3 minutes in order to allow other people to also speak without the public session exceeding its allotted time. NB: Councillors will not be able to respond on items on the agenda, but will take notice of the views put forward.

16L/136. To accept Declarations of Interest - To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests from Councillors on matters to be considered at the meeting.

The disclosure must include the nature of the interest. If you become aware, during the course of a meeting, of an interest that has not been disclosed under this item you must immediately disclose it. You may remain in the meeting and take part fully in discussion and voting unless the interest is pecuniary. An interest is pecuniary if a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard it as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest and it relates to a financial or regulatory matter.

16L/137. Minutes - To resolve that the minutes of the Committee meeting held on the 19th July be signed as a correct record

16L/138. Reports

- **Clerk** – report circulated prior to the meeting to highlight matters on agenda & update on matters arising since last meeting
- **Playground safety** – report circulated prior to the meeting
- **Youth Projects** – update on arrangements for forthcoming course and Connections Bus reports
- **Neighbourhood Plan** – update on draft policies
- **Village Hall redevelopment** – update on layout
- **Balancing Pond** – update on Persimmon adoption
- **Major developments** – update on speculative developments

16L/139. Pitch layouts – to consider reviewing layout of sports pitches on the Recreation Ground – Cllr Morris

16L/140. Water heater – to consider installation of water heater in the kitchen of Sports Pavilion – Cllr Morris

16L/141. Grounds maintenance Contract – to consider reviewing scope of contract for groundsman – Cllr Morris

16L/142. The Moat access – to consider request for mobility gate at the Moat to improve access – Clerk

16L/143. Outdoor gym equipment – to consider purchase and location of 2 further items of outdoor gym equipment – Cllr Morris

16L/144. WARG Field – to consider purchase of hedging/trees as part of on-going development of the site and possible grants available – Cllr Mudd

16L/145. Post Office bench – to consider suitable location and costs of a bench outside the new Post Office – Cllr Mudd

16L/146. Wiser community payment – to consider suitable projects for use of the money received from electrical recycling (item deferred from July meeting) – Cllr Mudd

16L/147. Fen Edge Family Festival – to consider request for use of the Village Green 22nd – 27th June 2017 – Clerk

16L/148. Bus Shelters – to consider cleaning of bus shelters (£20 each) – Clerk

16L/149. Dog Fouling Poster campaign – to consider holding a competition for young people to design 'pick up your poo' posters and have winning designs made into stickers that can be displayed – Cllr Collier

16L/150. Matters for consideration at the next meeting

16L/151. Date of next meeting – 18th October 2016

16L/152. Close of Meeting

